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Dear Lisa,

Please could you amend the condition as follows:

Prior-to-the-commencement-of-the-development, Before any works commence
within any part of the building known to contain a bat roost, hereby approved, either a
copy of the licence issued by Natural England pursuant to Regulation 53 of
The Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2010 authorising the
development to go ahead; or a statement in writing from the relevant
licensing body to the effect that it does not consider that the specified
activity/ development will require a licence must be submitted to and agreed
in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development must accord
with these details thereafter.

Reason: This is a pre-commencement condition imposed in order to secure the
'strict protection' of European protected species.

Many thanks for your help.
Yrs,

Nick Lowe
Director

llewellyn
harker
lowe

Llewellyn Harker Lowe, Home Barn, Gattrell, Northend, Bath, Somerset, BA| 8EH
Tel. 01749 860022

nick@llewellynharker.com

www.llewellynharker.com
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